

AGENDA

Meeting: CORSHAM AREA BOARD
Place: Corsham Town Hall
Date: Tuesday 14 March 2017
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Box, Corsham, Colerne and Lacock

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services Officer) on 01249 706612 or email kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Alan MacRae (Chairman) – Corsham Pickwick

Sheila Parker – Box & Colerne

Dick Tonge – Corsham Without & Box Hill

Philip Whalley (Vice Chairman)– Corsham Town

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website at <http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv>. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on the Council's website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details above.

Items to be considered	Time
<p>1 Chairman's Welcome, Introductions, Apologies, Minutes, Declarations and Announcements (<i>Pages 1 - 8</i>)</p> <p>To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 19 January 2017.</p> <p>To receive the following chairman's announcements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Local Council Elections. 	7.00pm
<p>2 Written Partner Updates (<i>Pages 9 - 12</i>)</p> <p>To receive any updates from the following partners:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Wiltshire Police • Dorset and Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service • Health Services • Town and Parish Council Nominated Representative • Digital Corsham • Chamber of Commerce • Schools 	7.05pm
<p>3 Community Area Transport Group (CATG) - update and Area Board Highways Report - Corsham (<i>Pages 13 - 58</i>)</p> <p>To approve and sign the CATG notes dated 15 February 2017.</p> <p>The Area Board area asked to consider the following recommendations from the report:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Area Board Issue 4773, Abbey Road, Lacock: That the Area Board should fund 75% of the costs of replacing the temporary signs with permanent ones. This will be up to £1,600. The National Trust will pay for the remaining 25% of the costs. • Speeding and volume of traffic in Lacock – That the Area board fund (up to £500) the cost of the survey work on installing white gates at the entrances to the village. • That the remainder of the CATG unallocated funding be allocated to addressing issue 4364 - Hither Way, Lacock. 	7.15pm

The Area Board are asked to note the update on progress on the 'Local Highways Investment Fund 2014 – 2020', and to consider future road resurfacing sites.

Petitions Received:

- Speed limit reduction Colerne Primary School.
- Speed Limit reduction Thickwood Estate.

4 **Review of the Area Board Year**

7.20pm

Cllr Alan MacRae and Richard Rogers.

To include feedback from recipients of Area Board funding during 2016/17.

5 **Grants and Funding** (*Pages 59 - 68*)

8.10pm

The Wiltshire Councillors will consider the following applications to the Community Area Grants Scheme:

- Colerne Village Hall requesting £1,000 for village hall tables.
- 1st Neston and Box Scout Group requesting £4,000 for camping equipment.
- Corsham Cricket Club requesting £5,000 for mower and store roof.
- Brunel Shed requesting £1,000 for storage Unit.
- Leafy Lane Playing Fields Ltd requesting £882.20 for mini goals.

Cllr Initiatives

- Cllr Alan MacRae requesting £3,000 for Corsham Railway Station project.
- Cllr Philip Whalley requesting £693 + VAT for Corsham pedestrian underpass CCTV cameras.

Funding taken under delegated authority by the Community Area Manager.

- Great British Clean Up – Expenditure under delegated authority of £238.15 for litter picking equipment.

6 **Farewell to Cllr Tonge**

8.30pm

7 **Close**

9.00pm